

From: [REDACTED]
To: [East Anglia ONE North](#); [East Anglia Two](#)
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: EA1N and EA2 preliminary hearings 24/25/26 March 2020
Date: 10 March 2020 11:40:54

My reference numbers are:

EA1N 20024391

EA2 20024393

Dear Examining Authority

I am writing to advise you that I will be attending the Preliminary Meeting and Hearings on 24/25/26 March 2020 at Snape Maltings and reserve the right to speak on all three days.

For the Open Floor Hearing OFH1 at 10 am on 26 March I would like to speak with my colleagues for 15 minutes on Tourism and loss of jobs and social decline, hearing personal stories; also, we would like to talk about the cumulative impact of a minimum of seven wind power infrastructure projects on the roads, highways, impacting on emergency services and safety of cyclists and ramblers.

Third, I would like to call for a Review immediately without further delay because this DCO is not the relevant question. In our view, the relevant question is how to create a national strategy and in the immediate term one for East Anglia which connects substations at sea to the Grid closer to London at one onshore substation nexus near Bradwell. We have amongst our group a specialist in offshore infrastructure solutions who can prove using case studies that Modular Offshore Grids are already available and can be introduced within four years. We would like to present these successful case studies in a short presentation. The U.K. is behind the curve at this moment, having been distracted for some years by Brexit and other issues.

Please give us the opportunity to shine a light on an exciting future for the U.K. We can be a world leader if we make a STEP CHANGE now, not in five years time. Let's work together for a brighter and more secure future. What's more, this is a cheaper solution.

Yours sincerely
Fiona Gilmore
Resident Snape

Sent from my iPad